Rosenson, Valerie

From: Zelinsky, John

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 5:02 PM
To: BOR_Operations

Subject: Ordinance Sec. 214-19
Attachments: 214-19.pdf

To: Chair Coppola and Members of the Operations Committee:

Attached please find a copy of Ordinance Sec. 214-19. Under Subsection B, amend the fee to $500 and not
exceed 30 days. This was last amended July 2, 1979 and July 6, 1999, seventeen years ago.

If you have any questions, please telephone me at 203-348-3870.

Rep. John R. Zelinsky



Stamford, CT Code of Ordinances Page 1 of 1

Sec. 214-19. - Permit for placing building materials on streets.l

A. Any person intending to undertake construction, alteration or repair of any building or other
structure upon or adjacent to any public highway may be granted a permit by the Director of
Operations, of the designee of said director, to occupy a portion of such highway for building
materials, accessories or any other needs specifically related to construction under such
terms and conditions as the City Engineer may specify with regard to building construction
requirements, and the Office of Operations may specify with regard to the needs of traffic
and parking.

B. The fee for such permit shall be one hundred ($100.), and such permit shall be valid for a
period not to exceed ninety (90) days. Said permit may be renewable upon the filing of
another fee of one hundred doilars ($100).

Footnotes:

—(9) -
Amended 7-2-1979 by Ord. No. 399; 7-6-1999 by Ord, No. 891, 4-1-2002 by Ord. No. 381, 8-3-2015 by Ord, No, 1198.
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